



CONSUMER REFERRAL LIST

AGENCY/TOPIC	PHONE	WEBSITE
Attorney General, State of California	(800) 952-5225	https://oag.ca.gov/
California State Bar Attorney Referrals & Complaints	(800) 843-9053	http://www.calbar.ca.gov/
Automotive Repair, Bureau of	(858) 716-1025	http://www.autorepair.ca.gov/
Bankruptcy Court	(619) 557-5760	http://www.casb.uscourts.gov/
Better Business Bureau	(858) 496-2131	http://www.bbb.org/sdoc/
Bigamy Complaints	(619) 531-4300	
Charities: Registry of Charitable Trusts	(916) 445-2021	https://www.rct.doj.ca.gov
San Diego City Attorney's Office	(619) 236-7215	https://www.sandiego.gov/cityattorney
Consumer Affairs, State of California	(800) 952-5210	http://www.dca.ca.gov/
Consumer Product Safety Commission	(800) 504-7923	https://www.cpsc.gov/
Dental Board, State of California	(877) 729-7789	http://www.dbc.ca.gov
Department of Business Oversight (Formally Department of Corporations)	(866) 275-2677	http://www.dbo.ca.gov/
Department of Motor Vehicles Investigations	(858) 627-3951	https://www.dmv.ca.gov
District Attorney's Consumer Fraud Hotline	(619) 531-3507	http://www.sdcca.org/
Education, Private Post-Secondary (Trade Schools)	(888) 370-7589	http://www.bppe.ca.gov/
Bureau of Electronic & Appliance Repair, Home Furnishing, and Thermal Insulation	(916) 999-2041	http://www.bearhfti.ca.gov/
Elder Abuse Information	619/531-3245	http://www.sdcca.org/
Federal Bureau of Investigations	(858) 320-1800	https://www.fbi.gov/
Federal Information Center	(844) USA- GOV1	https://www.usa.gov/
Federal Trade Commission	(202) 326-2222	https://www.ftc.gov/
Food & Drug Administration	(888) INFO FDA	http://www.fda.gov/
Fraud Information Center, National	(202) 835-3323	http://fraud.org
Department of Managed Health Care, State of California	(866) 466-2219	https://www.dmhc.ca.gov/
Identify Theft Privacy Rights Clearinghouse	Online Only	https://www.privacyrights.org/

AGENCY/TOPIC	PHONE	WEBSITE
Identity Theft Federal Trade Commission	(202) 326-2222	https://www.ftc.gov/faq/consumer-protection/report-identity-theft
Internal Revenue Service	(800) 829-1040	https://www.irs.gov/
Internet Crime Complaint Center Federal Bureau of Investigation	Online Only	https://www.ic3.gov/
Insurance Fraud Hotline State of California	(800) 927-HELP	http://www.insurance.ca.gov/
Insurance Fraud Hotline San Diego County District Attorney	(800) 315-7672	http://www.sdcca.org/preventing/insurance-fraud/index.html
Labor Commissioner	(619) 220-5451	http://www.dir.ca.gov
Legal Aid	(877) 534-2524	https://www.lasdd.org/
ABC CBS NBC FOX CW6	(619) 237-1010 (858) 571-8888 (619) 231-3939 (858) 492-9269 (858) 279-6666	http://www.10news.com/ http://www.cbs8.com/ http://www.nbcsandiego.com/ http://fox5sandiego.com/ http://www.cw6sandiego.com/
Medical Board State of California	(800) 633-2322	http://www.mbc.ca.gov/
Medi-Cal Fraud State of California Department of Justice	(800) 722-0432	https://oag.ca.gov/bmfea/medical
National White Collar Crime Center	Online Only	https://www.nw3c.org/
Occupational Safety and Health State of California	(844) 522-6734	http://www.dir.ca.gov/dosh/
Perjury Complaints	(619) 531-4070	http://www.sdcca.org/
Postal Mail Fraud Center	(877) 876-2455	https://postalinspectors.uspis.gov
Public Utilities Commission Regulates Energy, Communications, Railways, Passenger & Moving, Water	(800) 649-7570	http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/
Real Estate, California Bureau of	(877) 373-4542	http://dre.ca.gov/
Real Estate Fraud San Diego County District Attorney	(619) 531-3552	http://www.sdcca.org/
Revenue & Recovery San Diego County	(619) 515-6200	http://www.sandiegocounty.gov/
San Diego Police Department Financial Crimes	(619) 531-2545	https://www.sandiego.gov/police
San Diego Sheriff's Department Financial Crimes	(858) 974-2322	https://www.sdsheeriff.net/
Secret Service	(619) 557-5640	http://www.secretservice.gov/
Secretary of State of California	(916) 653-6814	http://www.sos.ca.gov/
Senior Citizen Legal Services	(858) 565-1392	http://seniorlaw-sd.org/
Small Claims Court Legal Advisory Board	(858) 634-1777	http://www.sdcourt.ca.gov/
Social Security Administration Social Security Fraud Hotline	(800) 772-1213	https://www.ssa.gov/
Tax Fraud/Evasion Hotline	(800) 829-0433	https://www.irs.gov/
Telemarketing (Do Not Call List) FTC	Online Only	https://www.donotcall.gov

Telemarketing: Canadian Scams	(858) 495-8501	http://www.antifraudcentre-centreantifraude.ca/
Transportation, California Department of Imperial & San Diego Counties	(619) 688-6699	http://www.dot.ca.gov/d11/
Travel, Sellers of California Attorney General's Office	(213) 897-8065	https://oag.ca.gov/travel
United States Attorney's Office	(202) 353-1555	https://www.justice.gov/
United States Department of Agriculture	(202) 720-2791	http://www.usda.gov/
Weights and Measures, Department of	(858) 694-2778	http://www.sandiegocounty.gov/awm/
Welfare Fraud Hotline County of San Diego	(800) 421-2252	http://www.sdcca.org/